
1402000 – Bachelor Quarters

SECTION L:  INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND NOTICES TO OFFERORS

<<Note to Spec Writer:  In addition to the source selection criteria, the offeror may be required to answer specific questions in areas that may pose an unacceptable risk to the Government, especially in areas where the Government lacks knowledge regarding the offeror’s methods of performing the work.  However, every effort should be made to minimize the number of questions offerors are required to address in their proposals.  The following are sample questions that may be asked.  The specification writer should review the sample questions and delete or add questions as needed to mitigate risks.>>

	Spec Item
	Questions for Bachelor Quarters, Specification 1402000

	3.1.1
	What processes will your firm employ to ensure customer satisfaction in the areas of front desk operations, check-in and check-out services, and message and mail services?

	3.1.1.5
	What type of management system will your firm employ to issue, track, and maintain secure key and locking systems?

	3.1.1.7
	What process will your firm employ to address and resolve resident disputes or complaints?

	3.1.1.8
	What methods will your firm use to ensure supplies of clean linens, bedding, and terries are available to meet BQ demands?

	3.2
	What system will your firm employ to manage and maintain all furnishings, appliances, and equipment?

	3.3.1
	What methods, processes and/or cleaning schedules will your firm establish to ensure the cleanliness, freshness, and habitability of transient quarters?  

What methods, processes and/or cleaning schedule will your firm establish to ensure interior and exterior common use areas, laundry rooms, and exterior fixtures, appliances, furniture and accessories are clean and sanitary?
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